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Generic Task A-7

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:
SUBJECT:

Date & Time:
Locetion:

Purpose:

Participants:

UNITED STATES -
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION ™
WASHINGTON. D. C. 20555

S. H. hanauer, D1rector Division of Unresolved-
Safety Issues

C. I. Grimes, A-7 Task Manager
FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH REPRESENTATIVES OF

" THE MARK I OWNERS GROUP

Tuesday and Wednesday, April 22 & 23, 1980
9:00am ‘

General Electric Company

San Jose, California

To.discuss the resolution of outstanding issues
relating to the Mark I Containment Long Term
Program. A meeting &genda is attached.

NRC - C. Grimes, J. Fair

Mark I Owners - A. Deardorf, et al

GE - L. Steinert, et al
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C I. Gr1mes
Plant Systems Branch
Division of Operating Reactors
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PROPOSED AGENDA

MARK T OWNERS GROUP MEETING

APRIL 22 & 23, 1930

Tuesday, April 22

1. Downcomer Condensation Oscillation Loads

2. Analysis of the Effects of Compressibility on
Scaled Pool Swell Loads

llednesday, April 23

1. Analyses of Data from the Confirmatory FSTF
Test Series

ENCLOSURE



